

NORCO COLLEGE

Legacy Committee Meeting

September 23rd, 2016 Minutes

10:30am-12:00pm

IT 218

Present: Dr. Gustavo Ocegüera (Tri-Chair), Dr. Lisa Nelson (Tri-Chair), Bernice Delgado, Patricia Gill, Jesse Lopez, Ana-Marie Olaerts, Stan Tyler, Patricia Worsham, Karina Ambriz, Elise Rodriguez, Bryanna Novelo, Daniel Gitau.

Absent: Eric Betancourt, Damon Nance, Stephanie Olguin, Rosario Jimenez, and Eva Amezola.

- I. Meeting began at 10:35am:** Introductions for two student representatives that were present. Bryanna Novelo and Daniel Gitau will be the new student representatives assigned by ASNC.
- II. Approval of September 2nd Minutes:** Committee reviewed minutes, Patricia motioned a change for the last name of Russell Marco to Jauregui, change will be made. Minutes approval was motioned by Patty Worsham and second by Ana-Marie Olaerts.
- III. Action Items: None**
- IV. October Events:**
 - a. **Speaker Alfonso Trujillo:** Speaker is from the Cesar Chavez Foundation, Director of Property Management. Speaker confirmed to be present on 10/11/16 during college hour. He will triple check his calendar and get back to Bernice. Patricia Gill presented a mock of the flyer, waiting for approval of logo so that it can be added. Jesse reached out to Dr. Ocampo from Cal Poly but he is booked and expensive, we will keep contact information for future events.
 - b. Ana-Marie brought up perhaps having a peaceful protest on campus (peaceful demonstration) to spark discussion on immigration issues. Another idea is to have a demonstration wall to have students write on or have facts on the wall. The wall can potentially have facts about state level vs. federal level issues. Other ideas brought up were having Aztec dancers or Folkloric dancers from UCR. Bryanna mentioned that Puente has about 30 current students and that we might be able to focus on Dreamers. Perhaps having a wall of Dreams. Oct 4th is the next guidance class for Puente.
 - c. Dr. Ocegüera will look at wall structure options. He will check with facilities to see what material can be used to create a wall with wheels. Ideally Committee would like to use this wall for other events. Dr. Nelson thinks it would be nice to have images on the wall, pictures with names. Ana-Marie would be willing to facilitate an open-mic about current issues. Patricia can speak with Michelle who is re-organizing the dream organization. Ana-Marie can speak with Puente leaders and Professor Natalie Cook to possibly make it an assignment.

d. Wall Oct 11th-13th: Dr. Nelson & Ana-Marie can work on a prompt to help guide students on what to write on the wall. Student reps can look into a possible stage for dancers to perform. Ana-Marie brought up the idea of “tearing down a wall” by covering a backdrop with images/notes. Jesse also had an idea of a theme such as transforming a wall symbolizing barriers into a bridge. Patricia, Bernice and students will meet next week in Stem Center, Wednesday at 10am to finalize and organize ideas.

V. **Logo Update:** Jesses had two revised options from the District Printing & Graphics Department. Dr. Nelson mentioned that her family members didn't think it looked like a tree and Elise also brought up a point that some of the content/font looked inappropriate. Committee members had revision ideas such as a different font/style. Jesse will send revised idea to District. Committee will vote electronically when logo is revised.

V. Upcoming Meeting Dates: 10:30am-12pm in ST 107

- August 11, 2016 (Retreat 9am-12pm)
- September 2, 2016 (9am-11am)
- September 23, 2016
- October 28, 2016
- November 18, 2016
- December 9, 2016
- February 24, 2017
- March 24, 2017
- April 28, 2017
- May 26, 2017

Next Meeting: Oct 28, 2016 10:30am-12pm

Meeting adjourned 12:06pm

Mission Statement:

Norco Legacy is a mindful group of colleagues that proudly represents the diverse Norco College community.

We listen and respond to the concerns and needs of our community.

We advocate and facilitate respectful interactions with an appreciation for diversity.

We build a culture of practices to promote inclusiveness, dialog, and harmony.

Please visit our committee page on the Norco College website:

<http://www.norcollege.edu/about/president/strategic-planning/Pages/Legacy-Committee.aspx>